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The Vice President - Listing Department, 
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Mumbai 400 051.  

The Vice-President - Listing Department, 
BSE Ltd., 
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Ref. No.: HO:IRC:SD:2020-21: 1-44 
	

1lal Date: 22-12-2020 

TramTa-lzrr Dear Sir/Madam, 

Intimation of Loss of Share Certificate 

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, this is to inform that our Registrar and Share Transfer Agents (RTA) has 
received the information about loss of share certificates and requested them to issue duplicate 
share certificates in the following cases (Proof of date of receipt of intimation is enclosed): 

Sr. Folio Name of the 	No. 	of 	Certificate Distinctive Nos. 
No. No. Shareholder(s) 	Shares ' No. From 	To 
1. 	174312 
	

VINAYA JAYA SOODA 	100 	114412 
	

500431101 
	

500431200 

Presently Bank has received only request letters / emails for procedure for obtaining 
duplicate share certificates. 

Bank shall initiate the process for Issuance of Duplicate Share Certificate only after receipt 
of requisite documents and completion of formalities like newspaper advertisements, etc. 

q-PT47 Thanking you, 

3.1-4-4tzr Yours faithfully, 

irtert,  1 1" 

(Nitish Kumar) 
Senior Manager 



Investor Relations Department 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

bssduplicate@bigshareonline.com  
Monday, December 21, 2020 15:02 
Rajesh Venkataraj Upadhya; Investor Relations Department 
ganesh@bigshareonline.com; jibu@bigshareonline.com; 
bhagwan@bigshareonline.com; Bssduplicate@Bigshareonline.Com  
Duplicate Share Intimations Received On : 20201221 
523117.pdf 

Dear Sir/Ma'am, 

Please be informed that in terms of the provisions of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Company is required to submit 
information regarding loss of share certificates and issue of duplicate certificates, to the stock exchange within two days of its 
getting information. Further, the said intimation has to be filed only through the mode of NEAPS filing for NSE and on 
listing.bseindia.com  for BSE and not via hard copy submission. 

Accordingly, we are sharing herewith the receipt of the following request for loss of share certificate of the Company by 
shareholders, to enable you to comply with the said regulatory requirement within the timelines prescribed. 

Client Name 	Cert. No Dist. No From I Dist. NO. To I Folio No. Quantity 	Name 

BANK OF INDIA - EQUITY 114412 I 500431101 7500431200 i 1743121 100 1VINAYA JAYA SOODA 

Should you have any queries in respect of the aforesaid instruction kindly revert back. 

Regards, 

Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd. 

1 



From :- 
Vinaya Jaya Sooda 
Swapna Nagri, Vasant Garden, 
B/702, Willows Twin Tower CHS, 
Bal Rajeshwar Road, Mulund-West, 
Mumbai400080., 
Dated  I 2   /  19-  /209-° 

41°13  - (161  2.387 
To, 
Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd.,- 
1st Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building, 
Opp. Vasant Oasis, Makwana Road, 
Marol, Andheri (East), 
Mumbai - 400059. 

523117 

DIGSHARE SERVICES PVT. LTD. 
RECEIVED 

Subject to Verification 

2 1 
fT 

 

11' 
Unit :- Bank of India 
Ref 	:- Folio No.174312 No. of Shares 100. 
Sub :- Submission of Duplicate Procedure with as per your all required documents. 

I Vinaya Jaya Sooda am the holder of the Share Certificates of Bank of India., I am 
herewith forwarding you the following fresh documents as under 

1.) 	Original Letter of Undertaking duly signed. 
2.) 	Original Letter of Indemnity Bond "I" for Duplicate of Shares on Rs.500/- duly 

franking by the Bank, duly fill, duly signed and duly notarizes. 
(a) Xerox Copy of Pan Card of i.e. Vinay Jaya Sooda duly signed duly attested 

by Notary Public. 
(b) Xerox Copy of Aadhar Card i.e. Vinay Jaya Sooda duly signed duly attested 

by Notary Public. 
(c) Xerox Copy of Pan Card of Witness i.e. Mr. Hiren Nanji Bheda duly signed 

duly attested by Notary Public. 
(d) Xerox Copy of Aadhar Card of Witness i.e. Mr. Hiren Nanji Bheda duly signed 

duly attested by Notary Public. 
(e) Xerox Copy of Pan Card of Witness i.e. Ms. Diksha Dinkar Dupte duly signed 

duly attested by Notary Public. 
(f) Xerox Copy of Aadhar Card of Witness i.e. Ms. Diksha Dinkar Dupte duly 

signed duly attested by Notary Public. 
3.) Original Surety Form. 

(a) Original Cancelled Cheque of i.e. Jyotsna Sandeep Shetty (lit Surety). 
(b) Xerox Copy of Income Tax Return i.e Mrs. Jyotsna Sandeep Shetty (lit 

Surety) duly sign and duly notarizes. 
(c) Xerox. Copy of Pan Card i.e. Mr. Mrs. Jyotsna Sandeep Shetty 	Surety) 

duly sign and duly notarizes. 
(d) Xerox Copy of Aadhar Card i.e. Mrs. Jyotsna Sandeep Shetty (lit Surety) 

duly sign and duly notarizes. 
(e) Xerox Copy of Society Maintenance i.e. Mrs. Jyotsna Sandeep Shetty (lit 

Surety) duly sign and duly notarizes. 
(f) Original Cancelled Cheque of i.e. Pradip Sadanand Shetty (2nd Surety). 
(g) Xerox Copy of Income Tax Return i.e. Mr. Pradip S. Shetty (2nd Surety) duly 

sign and duly notarizes. 
(h) Xerox Copy of Pan Card i.e. Mr. Pradip S. Shetty (2nd Surety) duly sign and 

duly notarizes. 



m) Xerox Copy of Aadhar Card i.e. Mr. Pradip S. Shetty (2" Surety) duly sign 
and duly notarizes. 

n) Xerox Copy of Society Maintenance i.e. Mr. Pradip S. Shetty (2nd Surety) 
duly sign and duly notarizes. 

4.) Original Affidavit "A" for Duplicate Shares on Rs.100/- duly franking by the 
Bank, duly fill, duly signed and duly notarizes. 

5.) Original Questionnaire Form duly signed. 
6.) Original Bank attestation duly filled and signed. 

(a) Original Cancelled cheque. 
(b) Xerox Copy of Bank Passbook duly signed and notarized. 

7.) Xerox Copy of FIR Dated 17th December 2020 duly notarized. 
(a) Translation of FIR from Marathi to English duly notarized. 

8.) My Letter Dated 21•t November 2020. 
9.) Your Letter Dated 25th November 2020. 

Then above document are valuable documents and keep in your safe. If you want some 
other document as per your demand. You also contact my Transfer Agent Mobile No. 
09819300638., and email ID is hirenbheda68a gmail.corn  So that we can make this 
required procedure, Documents veer soon. 
Thanking you 
Yours Faithfully, 

Finaya Jaya Sooda] 
Enclosed :- As Above 


